

## 1 ST QUARTR 2014 LIST OF PROGRAMS

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS.  
LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND DATE  
AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM-TV ARE LISTED BELOW

M-F AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)

M-F TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

VARIOUS DAYS DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SAT SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SUN US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)

SUN SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SUN MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 1/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Special Show on 5/7/8~~  
~~Special Show "See your self program" from~~

~~Special Show on 5/7/8~~

~~Special Show on United Scyberns board "See yourself"~~  
program with STUARDS from.

~~Report on Panama Canal + Columbia~~

~~Report on 5/7/8 from Columbia~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- China Rejects Grain Shipments Analyst Analyst Says Not Huge Concern.

A Discussion Report About New Health Insurance  
From PAUL WEJEFFER CPA For PAULS TAX  
~~From PAUL TAX TIPS~~

T.P. Segment.

- CVP Research/Comments Field Documentation conditions  
Segment.

- BEEF Today Report <sup>weekly</sup> segment

- Discussion on cattle market with

Joe VACLAVIK A Grain Marketer In Ag Analysis Segment

- Detailed look at Nat. weather.

- A Report from Tennessee About A 4-H Fitness  
Program with use of video games

- Food & Your Family Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 11/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update of Farm bill legislation.

- Dairy Today week report segment.

and watch comments field weather conditions segment  
- Report about seed research.

- Report of rail collision/explosion in North Dakota.  
for Agri-business today segment.

A discussion with Ag marketer Mike Flores on his view of soybean market.

- Detailed look at NAT weather

~~Vet on call special series~~ ~~Story about Dr.~~  
Story from Wisconsin of Dr. Rob BARRAGG.

A veterinarian working at Dairy Farms.  
to vet on call special series.

Food & your family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Machinery Pete says that change has come to the tractor machines market, including falling prices on cotton picking machines, like a John Deere 9965 that sold for \$13,000 when it used to be around \$30,000. IMPARMA projects corn yields at 161.6 Bpa, higher than USDA's estimate. USDA usually predicts crops below what they eventually become. The corn stocks exceeded expectations but soybean stocks were down below predictions.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update on Arctic Blast - cold weather <sup>segments</sup> for parts of nation.

- Dairy Today Weekly <sup>segments</sup> reports segment

- crop watch/comment & field/weather conditions segment <sup>of Farmers ~~benefits~~</sup>

- A Report About weather extremes. Star A New Series called "family matter-nature."

- discussion on outlook for grain out look for 2014 with Thomas Grisafi, a market trader in <sup>an analysis</sup> segment.

- Detailed look at NATC

- A story from Indiana of a remote control snow blower.

- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 1/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on ACT 2 BLAST/COLD Weather. for PARTS OF CENTRAL/NA. & Report from Tennessee
- ~~Report~~ Tammy Mother MATERS" Special Services.
- Report / Report About Tools. Producers Use.
- Crop watch / comments field / weather. Condition Segment
- Report About Smith's Filled Foods. Asking.
- Contract Grower To Phase Out Gestation Stalls
- Report About "Tail Docking Debate" between Humane Society & Wisconsin Producers.
- A Discussion on Cattle Market with Jim Bean.
- A Market Trader In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at hot weather.
- A story from Wisconsin: About <sup>Local, University of Wisconsin</sup> Hospital using <sup>more nearby</sup> fresh local grown food <sup>to</sup> replace processed foods.
- Food & your Family Segment Report -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 1/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about cattle prices.
- Beef Today weekly Report segment.
- USDA to release production reports
- Crop watch / comments ~~FIELD~~ weather conditions segment.
- Part Three Final ~~Report~~ <sup>TV</sup> Scripts called "Family Mother Nature"

- Report about Monsanto seed company buying. In Agri business today segment.

- Discussion about H-g viruses ~~to~~ <sup>ABO</sup> effect on <sup>AFL</sup> industry with Thomas Grisafi a market trader. In Agri analysis segment.

- Detailed look at NAT, weather

- Story from Texas of a <sup>FARM BUREAU</sup> ~~woman~~ couple, who educate kids on Agriculture. <sup>Advocate</sup>

- Food & Your Family Report / segment.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Corn produced 13.9 billion bushels. There is 1.6 billion bushels of corn more in stock than there was last year. Corn stocks rose 8%. This gives producers a great opportunity to take advantage to sell because there will be a limited opportunity. Wheat harvest is at 41.9 million acres. The drought monitor shows an increase in drought increases for winter wheat, and many were affected by the cold blast from last week.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- AFBF ~~national~~ CONVENTION opened Sunday in SAN ANTONIO TEXAS / opening ADDRESS from Pres of AFBF BOB STALLMAN

- Supreme Court will not hear case filed by Organic Farmers Against Monsanto, seed company.

- Report about coral reef growth in South

- Report about ~~the~~ winter about out look from USOM

crop watch / comment field weather conditions segment.

- Dairy Today weekly reports segment.

- Report about end of year farm equipment sales

- Report about CBO's earnings & ~~and~~ employment

numbers. number for ag business. Today segment

A discussion about markets with Bill Bieberman.

In ag analysis segment.

- Detailed look at next weather

- Study from New Hampshire on giant ice

Castles.

- Food & your Family Reports segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 1/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report~~ Report about American Farm Bureau Federation -  
Convention & Farm Bill Legislation

- Sec. of Soc. Sec. Ag. Tom Vilsack spoke at AFBE on Farm bill.

- Report of Spending Bill Agreement.

- A Report on House Slaughter Funding.

- Crop Watch/Comments Field & weather conditions segment.

- Discussion on South America market with Greg Hunt, a financial marketer, in Ag Analytics segment.

- Detailed look at NAT weather.

- Report/story from Detroit Auto Show. of new Ford F-150 Truck.

- Food & your family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Cattle prices
- Beef today Report weekly segment.
- Draft winter Reports - update.
- crop watch/comments Field/Weather conditions segment.
- Report on Louisiana Sugar cane Harvest.
- Discussion on wheat Market with Bill Bibberman. ~~Amunche~~ for Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather
- A story/report from ~~from~~ Tennessee about a program that teaches teens about <sup>cost of</sup> ~~library~~ on their own, with budgets.
- Feed & your Family segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

A major update on the Farm Bill gives the Farm Bill a better chance of passing the House of Representatives. The dairy portion of the Farm Bill has been dropped and is being replaced with an alternative way to curb dairy production. President Obama stated that he plans John Boehner will pass an immigration bill this year. Many crops are rotting in the fields because there are no illegal immigrants to pick them.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about drought in Cal. feed. cr.

- Crop watch / comments FASIS & weather conditions

- Report about an animal feed plant expansion in Arkansas

- Update on Farm Bill Legislation

- Report about Arkansas becoming a Request joining state.

- Report about tobacco from University of Tennessee.

~~Report on tobacco market. They were~~  
Addressed Report on Sustainability of the Jensen Brothers. Sentencing.

- Report about Iowa Farm Rice.

- A Discussion about China & US Grain with Gregg Hunt at AA <sup>meta</sup> <sub>Financials</sub> for AA Analytics segment.

- Detailed look at Nat. Weather

- Story from Virginia about the making of Apple Butter. <sup>from</sup> Family Run Business / Recipe.

- Food & You Family Segment



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about cattle future price.
- Report on pork prices.
- Crop watch/comment FIELD/Weather conditions segment
- update of The Alan Feed plot TV Expositions for Nebraska
- <sup>discusses about</sup> A report about soybeans market with Mike Flores a AQ marketer for AQ analysis segment
- Report about water way/R-Ven transportation in Agribusiness - Today segment
- A detailed look at hot weather
- A Veterinarian on call. Sergio - Reports from
- ~~A segment from Nebraska~~ <sup>from</sup> Nebraska, about cattle export
- Food for you family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed. Thurs

DATE: 1/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about ~~OSHA~~ OSHA & OUR RAV GRANT BIA STUD ARE.
- Brief Today weekly ~~Report~~ Reports / segments
- Crop watch / comment FIELD / weather conditions segment
- A discussion about soybeans, with Ted STRIFIED  
A market however
- Detailed look at NATL weather ~~tech~~ <sup>tech</sup> ~~article~~
- A story from Texas. About ~~school~~ <sup>of High</sup> school programs to help students for the future.
- Food & your Body segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 1/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>Coaches</sup> ~~AS~~ <sup>For</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY, 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Rad~~ - Report About <sup>Coaches</sup> Rail Safety on <sup>For</sup> ~~Bill~~ ~~Truckers~~ Shipments ~~Truckers~~. And will ~~for~~ new safety measures/RULES.

And Report About Rail CARS. ~~By~~ <sup>Truckers</sup>

Documents/ ~~Documents~~ Released on EPA & Environment ~~AL~~ groups. About A ~~release~~ <sup>oil</sup> pipeline project.

~~Report~~ About ~~NRCS~~ Report <sup>release</sup> About Land use & changes.

crop watch/ ~~Comments~~ Field/ weather conditions segment.

- Discussion on cattle prices/ <sup>beef</sup> ~~future~~ ~~to~~ ~~for~~ ~~forward~~ ~~profit~~ ~~briefing~~ ~~AG~~ ~~markets~~. <sup>weekly</sup> ~~segment~~ ~~segment~~

- Detailed Look AT ~~NAT~~ weather.

- A story <sup>From</sup> ~~about~~ Louisiana STATE. ~~UNIVERSITY~~ ~~CR~~ ~~ON~~.

<sup>Research</sup> ~~about~~ ~~Smart~~ ~~Phone~~ / ~~APP~~ ~~for~~ ~~producer~~ ~~to~~.

Help You Lose weight & stay Healthy.

- Report About Food prices in Food ~~and~~ your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~sat~~ Mon

DATE: ~~1/25/14~~ 1/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Porcine Epidemic <sup>Disease</sup> Virus or PEDV has spread to Canada. It has been difficult to stop the disease that has a high mortality rate for hogs 25 days or younger. A recent statistic on cows shows the cow stock is down 5% from last year. Propane has increased in demand due to the intense cold weather across the East to Central / Southern US, which has led to a propane shortage.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Bitter cold weather has wreaked havoc across the central to eastern United States, creating a myriad of problems from closed freeways to closed schools. Meanwhile, a propane shortage has caused a large spike in the price of propane across the central United States. The propane companies claim supply is not the problem, but transportation or a lack of it is what is creating the bottleneck.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report + About Farm Bill Legislation ~~update~~  
- Report on Jackson Brothers. San Francisco of

Continued. Continue out back

- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions Segment

- A Discussion on Ag - Corn Markets with Andy ~~Stissler~~  
Stissler an Ag Marketer for Ag Bank

- Detailed look at NAT - Weather

- Farm Journal "100 Top Ag" ~~Finalist~~ special Segment

- A Story of a Top Producer Finalist, from South Dakota.

Feed & Your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update on Farm Bill Legislation
- Back Today Weekly Reports Segment
- A Report About Pres Obama And Minimum wage.
- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather Conditions Segment
- A Discussion About Crop Insurance & Same. St. Alternative with Ch.P. Wellinger A Ag Market In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather - From the 11th St. Story About The Vd. Farmerist - For ~~Top Producer~~ ~~For~~ ~~Top Producer~~ - Award.
- Feed & your Family Report Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 1/31/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

Report  
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Story on California drought - effect on producers.

Story about California ranchers & their live stock cattle. During drought season.

Crop watch/comments Field/weather conditions segment.

Beef today Report & segment.

Report <sup>update</sup> about winter wheat grazing in Oklahoma.

A Report on <sup>high</sup> fuel prices <sup>effect</sup> on <sup>rise</sup> on Ag costs.

Stolen seed, Brotech seed <sup>update</sup> from Chinese <sup>nutritional</sup> update.

A Discussion on <sup>crop</sup> grain <sup>storage</sup> <sup>in</sup> storage <sup>in</sup> storage <sup>with</sup> Mark Gold. A Ag <sup>market</sup> <sup>TV</sup> <sup>Ag</sup> analysis <sup>segment</sup> segment.

Detailed look at Nat. Weather.

Story from University Tennessee about

A ~~Farmers~~ <sup>Special</sup> <sup>cases</sup> <sup>in</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>movement</sup> <sup>horse</sup> <sup>shows</sup>.

Food & your family segment Report.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

It is the 7th straight year of decline of the cattle industry, which is down 1.8% from last year. Beef production is down 5%. The calf crop was the smallest since 1959. The National Hurricane Center has a new map that will help potential hurricane areas to get a better idea of where the hurricanes will hit to how much water will affect the areas.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: ~~SEP~~ 2/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report about drought / ~~effect~~ <sup>story of</sup> on Texas

Cattle Ranching

- Report on California water restrictions / C.R.S.
- Crop watch / comments Field / water conditions segment
- Report about key stores life line, ~~is~~
- Dairy today weekly Report segment
- A Discussion about Agriculture. This year compared to other years <sup>with</sup> Jerry Gulke a marketer for Ag analysis. Segment
- Detailed look at what weather
- Story from LSU about <sup>Research</sup> ~~new~~ technology a ~~few~~ <sup>new</sup> couple of scientist working on ~~plant~~ <sup>plant</sup> Research.
- Food & Your Family segment Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 2/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update btw 2014 Farm bill.
- Report on PEDV (A Virus That Eats HGS)
- A Report about Wendy's Post Gestation stills.
- Crop watch/Comments Weather/Field Conditions Segment.
- Story from <sup>about</sup> ~~South Dakota~~ <sup>Denmark</sup> Heifers to South Dakota. Producer who last heard from winter segment.
- A <sup>Report</sup> Discussion about Brazil soybeans - Had
- A Discussion on soybean market with Kevin Van Trump, an Ag Advisor in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather.
- Report from University of Tennessee about Senior Citizen Ad Computer program that help Senior Citizen about Computer use.
- Fun & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 2/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~AG DAY~~ Report from cattle ~~meat~~ industry & Trade MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM  
Show from Nashville Tennessee

~~Crop watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions segment.~~

~~Cattle ~~meat~~ outlook for 2014~~

~~Beer Day Weekly Report Segment.~~

~~Crop watch/Comment Field/Weather conditions segment.~~

~~Discussion on Farm Bill & <sup>country of origin</sup> Label Labeling Implications.~~  
~~with Colin Woodall NBA VP of Governmental Affairs.~~

~~Detailed look at next week.~~

~~Story from Wisconsin, of using a cheese  
By product. To <sup>help</sup> clear ~~state~~ Hwy Road.~~

~~Feed & your Feed Report Segment~~



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

President Obama signed the long-awaited Farm Bill on Saturday, bringing the newest legislation into effect for Agricultural workers. He says the Farm Bill is proof that Congress can work in a bipartisan way. He is also calling for a made in Farm USA campaign, which targets exports as a chief means of improving our overall economy through exports.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~Reporter~~ ~~Article~~  
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- 1500 Supply & Demand Report Professor Edition  
Create JACKS About.

AG Economist MATT Roberts of Ohio State Univ  
Talks About The Supply & Demand

- Report on 2014 Great Cotton Planting Forecast  
out look.

- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions seg

- Dairy Today weekly Report segment.

- Report on Farm Expansion in Agribusiness Today segment

- A Discussion About winter legume and grain  
sh-pmly ~~market~~ with Grain ~~market~~ marketer, ANGELO  
MAGUIRE for AG ANALYSIS segment.

- Detailed look AT next weather.

- Story from New York city That Horse drawn  
CARRIAGES will be Banned.

- Food & your Family Reports segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 2/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~Ag Day~~ Ag Day MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~AG DAY~~ AG DAY OR PROPANE DEMAND & ~~SALES~~ IN PATTERNS
- CROP WATCH/COMMENTS FIELD WEATHER CONDITIONS SEGMENT
- A DISCUSSION ABOUT SOUTH AMERICA HARVEST. / BUREAU / ~~MA~~
- WITH DUSTIN HEDGER OF B HEDGER TR
- AN ANALYSIS SEGMENT.

DETAILED LOOK AT NAT WEATHER.

FARM JOURNAL: 5/00 FEEDS. ~~VERY~~ SEGMENTS

- STORY ABOUT GOVT BARN QUILTS. & FARMER.
- ~~WHEN HE'D BEEN RETIRED. FARMER - WHO BUILT 0.5~~
- SEME.

FEED & YOUR FAMILY REPORT SEGMENT.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 2/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Special/Backup Show:

Show about United Soybean Board. See for You're So Program

Back Story Report to PAVANMA CANAL

Discuss from Columbia Agent, Report about report.

Trade Free Trade Agreement + Soybeans.

Look at Budget + Columbia

A story from Columbia about a Retired City Dweller who is running a Dairy Farm. He's dream of running a Dairy Farm.

Story Report about Soybean, US Soybean Export Council Helping feed children/poor people.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 2/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about ~~214~~ <sup>214</sup> Equipment Purchases from NAT. FARM Machinery ~~Stock~~ - Equipment Show. In Kentucky.
- A Report on Land Prices/Values from St. Louis
- COOP WATCH/Comment FIELD/Weather Conditions Segment.
- Report about cattle prices.
- A story <sup>Report</sup> about a illness that <sup>is</sup> ~~are~~ killing Australian Cattle.
- A Report about <sup>best</sup> check off program
- Report about Ag Exports for Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion for This week's Pro Farmer Profit Briefing "weekly Segment. About China & US grain market.
- Look/Story at NAT. Ice Farm 47.425 Dr. Lake Superior. In MINN. & IA
- A Look at a "Great American Bean" from Michigan, for Great American Beans ~~and~~ weekly segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Disaster relief for livestock producers is getting bumped up in priority from President Obama's latests speech. What usually takes up to six months, he wants done in 60 days. In Montana, the winter wheat is coming. California is still sitting through a drought, though the western California is getting some relief. Farmers are getting better at core management.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of ~~proposed rule~~ ~~from~~ EPA ~~clean~~ changes. In Clean Water Act
- president Obama. Addressed drought <sup>disaster aid.</sup> situation when visited California last week
- Coop watch / comments F. B. D. / weather conditions segment.
- A "Farm. My In The Zone" special segment / Report.
- Dairy Today Report weekly Report segment.
- Discussion on Dairy Market with Mike Porter
- A market for Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- A Report / <sup>story</sup> from TEXAS About a <sup>summer camp</sup> program where High Schoolers are learning ~~and~~ helping. The Bob White Quail Habitat. ~~and~~ ~~conservation~~ and learning about wild life / conservation
- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 2/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report~~ White House pushing Higher mileage standards <sup>on Heavy Trucks.</sup>
- Report about Egg Legislation.
- crop watch/comments field/weather conditions segment
- "Farming to the zone!" Special "Scrips" Report. <sup>Soil</sup> About Soil/Land management Report.
- Discussion about Average <sup>Barrel</sup> OF Planting beans on corn with Bob Utterbach A Ag economist and marketer for Ag ANALYSIS segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Farm journal for focus segment.
- Story from Missouri about A Blind mentally Impaired man. who ~~got~~ is getting NAT Attention ~~for~~ AFTER Sending. A Three point shot ~~at~~ ~~A~~ Kelley during HALF TIME AT A college Basketball game. Inter view man.
- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY Ayes 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of Trade Talks. Between Obama & Leaders of Canada & Mexico. And other Issues.

- ~~Report~~ Report on ~~Trade~~ Talks About Trade. With BY.

- Report on Park Impacts to Russia.

- Report on Renewable Fuel Standards. / EPA. / Petroleum Industry.

- Beef Day ~~the~~ week Report / Segment.

- Crop watch. / comments Field / weather conditions segments

- Report about NAT GAS PRICES. In Agribusiness today.

- A Discussion on cattle market with Tom Power a market trader for Ag Analysis segment

- Detailed look at cat leather

- Story from Wisconsin of DEER Fried Cheese "Cheddar Curd Crust".

- Food And your Family Segment

End of Show

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 2/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Ag just look Forum being held in Washington D.C  
Look AT SOME NUMBERS / FORECAST OF OR coming year.

- USDA Releases. Some numbers of 2012 CENSUS OF Agriculture.

- EPA. makes some rule changes on pesticide use

- Update on Keystone <sup>etc</sup> Pipeline

Crop watch / current FIELD / weather conditions segment

- Update on PeDV outbreak update.

- Report / Update on Immigration Reform.

- ~~Pro Farmers, Profit Briefing~~ Discusses a  
corn market for Pro Farmers Profit Briefing.  
Segment.

- Detailed look AT NAT. weather.

- Story from Michigan of ~~USA~~ <sup>American</sup> Bayles. Near.

Warm water, on Lake Erie's, because of power plant.

- Food & Your Family Report segment.

- Great American Barn weekly look segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Drought-stricken Californian farmers will not receive aid from the federal government for irrigation. They will not receive water because the snow pack is only at 50% of normal. However, <sup>California</sup> these will receive \$700 million in relief from the federal government due to the drought. Cattle supplies have dropped consistently for the last 17 months due to unfavourable weather.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>of</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report + Producers Are ~~terrifying~~ Down, Almond Trees, Because of drought in California
- Daily Today Weekly Report/Segment
- Crop Market Comments Field/Weather Conditions segment
- Report About Rail Safety Changes
- A Discussion on pork/Hog markets with ~~Nathan~~ BLENMAN
- A Ag Market Strategist
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather
- Story About Science of Sun Spots & Effect on weather.
- Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 2/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Polar vortex / Cold weather Return. Effect on wheat

~~Commodity / grain group~~  
Commodity class. cs. being held in San Antonio Texas. A ~~Discussion~~ Trade Discussion / ~~is on Agenda~~ Debate.  
For Pacific R.M. on Agenda

~~Crop watch / comment~~ Field / weather conditions segment

- A Discussion About crop insurance with Bonnie Kuch.  
A market for Ag analysis segment

- Detailed look at Nat. weather

- Farm Journals. 6:00 Idents. Segment

- A ~~Study of~~ young man with ~~Down Syndrome~~  
~~Story~~ Story from ~~legislator~~ <sup>State University</sup> State University of  
A LI-H member / <sup>Student</sup> with Down Syndrome. Patient's portraiture.

In Live stock Show ~~story~~

- Food and your family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Soybean prices
  - Report on OATS.
  - A Discussion About water issues at the 2014 community CLUES held in San Antonio Texas.
  - Crop Watch/Comments FIELD weather conditions segment, farm. education Reform. - Illegal Hikes.
  - Bee F Today Segment - Reports.
  - A Report about CRIMINALS charge ships being developed.
  - A Discussion on Future of ~~Agriculture Markets~~ <sup>Agriculture Markets</sup> with NAOMI BLOHM A Market Strategist in the AG Analysis segment.
  - Detailed look at crop weather.
  - A story from Texas about producers/farmers connecting to people of here and come from at a hamburger cook out.
  - Food & your Family Reports Segment
- Paul C F Shur

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 2/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM <sup>8:00 AM</sup>

~~Report About China & Trade Agreements~~  
~~from 2/14~~  
~~commodity class. In SAN ANTONIO~~  
TEXTS

- Report About Smog problems In China.
- Crop Watch/Comments P/B/L/Weather conditions Segment - AND Report of new rain/water measuring satellite
- A Report ABOUT A New SOY Treatment In Ag's business to stop leafy segment
- A Discussion on Soybean For P/c Farmers. Profit Drilling, weekly segment.
- Detailed look AT WAT - weather.

Story from Missouri - About School children learning about A Farmer & Lurve who started a school for black children. In The state. School from A book. Published for school children.

- A ~~Report~~ Report About Changes In Food Labeling for Nutrient Labeling on Food packages for your family segment + "
- A "Great American Beans" Weekly Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

While it took years to get a new Farm Bill through Congress & to be signed by President Obama, the next step is to implement the policies passed. The first & most urgent policy is livestock relief, as much of the nation's supply of livestock has been affected by the intense weather of the past year. California's drought is getting some relief - LA got up to 5 inches in some places.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>Report</sup> ~~MONDAY THRU FRIDAY~~ 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report on~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~AG Day~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Market's / Futures~~ <sup>Effect Effecting</sup> ~~6:00 AM~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Matters~~ <sup>Report</sup>
- ~~Report on~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~EPA's~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~New EPA new Auto Emission standard~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~changes / rules~~
- ~~Report on~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~gas prices.~~
- ~~Report on~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Pres Obama's budget~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~the public.~~
- ~~Highways, K&RADS, Systemic~~
- ~~Cr of watch / comment~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~FBI / weather conditions.~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Segment~~
- ~~Do a~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Today's~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Report~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~segment~~
- ~~A~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Discussion~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~on Live stock market.~~
- ~~with~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Bb Utterbach~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~AG market~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~for~~
- ~~AG analysis~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~segment~~
- ~~Detailed look~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~at what~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~weather~~
- ~~Story~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~California.~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~About~~
- ~~Find~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~out~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~water~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~using~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~"water~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~witches"~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~person~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Div. 2-11~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Re-Is.~~
- ~~Ted~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~Your~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~family~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~segment~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 3/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Deep Frost Lines / Frozen Soils. For planting season. Cold Cuts

- Cold conditions for cattle producers.

- Report about winter wheat.

- story / Report About planting. season condition / Troubles.

- Crop watch / Comments F.F.U. / weather conditions segment.

- A ~~story~~ <sup>report</sup> about Canada, Helping <sup>save</sup> Honey bees, and pollinators. In ~~Ag~~ <sup>Agribusiness</sup> Today segment.

- A Discussion About ~~Ag~~ <sup>Ag</sup> Markets. ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> MARK GOLD.

- A Ag marketer for Ag Analysis segment.

- Detailed look at MAT, weather.

- "Vets on call" special ~~series~~ <sup>Report</sup> / Series

A ~~story~~ <sup>Report</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>Report</sup> About Rob FARFUGIO, DVM

- Food And You Family segment / Reports

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 3/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report on~~ White House Budget PLAN, & 450A layout of AG PRIORITIES
- Rural Mail Stream Economic Impact
- Report from White House / President Budget Plan from Sen & Former AG Sec. MICHAEL JOHANN'S
- CCRP CP Budgeter Seed <sup>being</sup> due "M's MANAGER" of Jeff Flanagan by ~~Frank~~ <sup>Produced</sup>
- BEEF & Turkey Market Report <sup>by</sup> Segments
- Coop watch / comments FIELD / weather conditions Segment.
- Discussion about challenges for young producers in market with Bob Utterbach. A AG Market.
- TV AG Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT. weather.
- story <sup>see</sup> ~~about~~ <sup>of</sup> Nebraska ~~farmer~~ <sup>Analys</sup> Rancher Bill Rischell.
- Food & your Family Segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about ~~possible~~ <sup>possible</sup> return of PL Nino  
- ~~pro~~ <sup>pro</sup> report / update on California  
Access nation.

- ~~update~~ / comment FIELD / weather conditions.  
Segment

- Report on Tennessee Cotton crop.

- Discussion on situation in Ukraine an effect

on world <sup>grain / wheat market</sup> ~~market~~ in pro farmers "Profit

Breaking" ~~disc~~ on weekly segment.

- Detailed look at NAT. weather

- Story from Louisiana about cheap gas  
cranes.

- "From The Farm Favorites" Recipe.

- Great American Barbecue week segment.  
look.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Canada is mandating that their railways transport at least 500,000 metric tons a day. Companies that fail to reach that amount could be fined. California is being sued by Missouri, Iowa, Kentucky, & Alabama due to their high egg standards. The latest technology boasts bigger and bigger machines since the 1960's. The increase has been about 200 lbs a year for the past 40 years. Times are getting bigger too.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- ~~LOOK AT~~ AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
- ~~USD AS MARCH SUPPLY & Demand Report / Brian Gerde~~
- ~~OR FOR-FAVORABLE TALKS ABOUT IT~~
- ~~DAIRY Today Weekly Segment Reports~~
- ~~Story from north Dakota about grain.~~
- ~~Train Trans portation - Peoples.~~
- ~~Crop watch/comment to day/ weather conditions segment.~~
- ~~A DISCUSSION ABOUT RAIL ROAD SYSTEM THOMAS GRISAFI~~
- ~~EFFECT ON AG PRICES WITH THOMAS GRISAFI~~
- ~~A MARKET TRADER IN AG ANALYSIS SEGMENT.~~
- ~~A DISCUSSION ABOUT RAIL ROAD SYSTEM & EFFECT ON GRAIN MARKET WITH THOMAS GRISAFI A MARKET TRADER IN AG ANALYSIS SEGMENT.~~
- ~~DETAILED look at NAT weather.~~
- ~~Story about ICE YACHTING IN New York State~~
- ~~New England waterways~~
- ~~Food & your Family Seg / Report 5~~



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- AG DAY <sup>H. H.</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY <sup>5:30-6:00 AM</sup> ~~5:30-6:00 AM~~
- Report on wheat prices effect by conflict in Ukraine. + Dry weather worries
- Beef Today weekly report / segment.
- ~~Report on~~ Hog market / Report
- Crop watch / comments. F.I.R.C.O. / weather conditions segment
- Report about Open Agriculture Data. ~~All over / security~~
- Report of <sup>new</sup> European Exchange. company to
- Report U.S. could surpass Saudi Arabia. AS world's largest oil producer for Ag business. Today segment.
- A Discussion About Basis trading / prices with Thomas Grissel a market trader.
- In ~~my~~ analysis segment
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story / report 100 year old. ~~from~~ ~~conflict~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~area~~ Home/Boston/Germany. In North Dakota.
- Food and your Family Report segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Porcine Epidemic Diarrhea Virus is almost 1 year old in the United States, reaping havoc on pig farmers. Pig farmers are now calling for lawmakers to help in pig producer reimbursement & assistance in finding a vaccine. Variable - rate planting is catching on, where large company Monsanto is assisting in hybrid technology & planting. Advanced research in irrigation is also assisting in water preservation.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 3/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on ~~Ag Day~~ & Live ~~from~~ cattle markets.
- Report on current price.
- Report on winter wheat crop.
- Story from University of Tennessee of Seybelle.
- Crop with comments field <sup>market</sup> conditions segment.
- A discussion about Seybelle <sup>market</sup> with market trader, Mike Floresz in Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NFA weather.
- Story from Carl ~~from~~ on water conservation.
- Food and your family reports / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 3/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Reports about Cal. & a water priorities / Allocations
- For W.C.P. E. & F. Farm Land.
- Farmers / producers. S. Army Corp of Engineers for flooding land on Missouri River.
- Crop watch / comments PIBD / weather condition segment.
- Best today weekly Reports / segment.
- Report about ~~interest~~ <sup>Interest</sup> Rates. for Agriculture business today segment.
- A discussion about MACRO Economic ~~issues~~ <sup>markets</sup> with Bill B. Bowman an Market ~~analyst~~ <sup>adviser</sup> in the AA Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next week.
- A ~~Story~~ <sup>Story</sup> report from Texas about ~~kids~~ / school children learning about Agriculture by ~~an~~ <sup>an</sup> traveling ~~in~~ <sup>an</sup> interactive program ~~called~~ <sup>called</sup> Seed Security ~~work~~ <sup>work</sup>.
- Food & your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Spring weather outlook / Forecast
- story/report on Kansas wheat crop
- Crop watch/Comments F.I.C.N/Weather conditions segment
- Report about sanctions for Russia on Ukraine Livestock
- And. ~~Effect on Agriculture~~ <sup>Effect on</sup> Livestock on U.S. for sanctions
- Report on Grain & Livestock markets <sup>for Agriculture</sup> & today segment
- A discussion about managing inputs in the Farm ~~from~~ "policy briefing" weekly segment
- Detailed look at National Weather
- A story of a small town in Missouri with help of Missouri Ag ~~Extension~~ <sup>EXTENSION</sup> is surviving a "food desert"
- A weekly favorite recipe weekly
- Great American Barn & segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

USDA released the cattle on feed report, saying that the cattle on feed are down 1% from last year, but payments were up 15%.

Marketing has reached an all-time low since data had started being collected. Production of all red meat was 1% down. Pork production increased 4% & beef was down 5%. Russia

says it has no plans to continue retaliating against U.S. sanctions & is finalizing the execution of Crimea.



~~Dr. Norman - Bill Barry~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 3/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report Ag in EPA & Clean Water Act.
- PEKO Update.
- Crop Watch/Comments Field/Weather Condition Segment.
- Report on <sup>Spring</sup> Planting Season & Weather Delays.
- Discussion About Ethanol/Seed Market with Brian Bastard an Ag Trader & Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed Look at Nat Weather
- Farm Forum to 100 Doors.
- Report About Nat. Ag Day and a statue ~~for~~ <sup>of</sup> Dr Norman Barry ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~present~~ <sup>present</sup> at Wheat Research Lab. Reported to Washington DC. And Report/Story about the man/Researcher.
- Food & Your Farming Segments.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 3/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- AG DAY | Concerns MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
- Mixed Rev. Ec. on New Rules of Clean Water Act
- Interview Gary Baiso Attorney Specializing in Clean Water Act
- Coop Catch/Comments Field/Weather conditions Segment
- Beef Today Weekly Reports Segment
- ~~Pre Farm Profit Discussion Segment~~
- Preview on USDA Reports coming out next few days
- In Pre Farm Profit Briefing Discussion Segment
- Study about <sup>the</sup> Alaskan Quake. ~~AP~~
- In 1964
- From The Farm "Favorites" Weekly Recipe

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 3/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Leave~~ Leave A Legacy Special. Show.

Hosted By Kevin Spafford

- Story About Attenu Family/Farm From Missouri

Interview <sup>Memo</sup> ~~Memo~~ + Jeanne Ann Attenu

<sup>Plus with</sup> ~~Interview~~ Paul Neiffer A Farm CPA

Also some TAX concerns who ~~goes~~ <sup>talks</sup> about ~~it~~

go A Family goes <sup>on this</sup> ~~into~~ <sup>talks</sup> ~~succession~~ <sup>about</sup> ~~it~~

~~into~~ INTO Succession/Passing Down The Farm To

NEXT GENERATION

← Interview Joseph Attenu son of Memo, And Jeanne. Talks About His Future/Role on Family Farm.

← ~~Interview~~ more of Interview with Paul Neiffer FARM CPA TALKS About what The Accountants Roll In Succession, Process Roll of Family Farm/Business.

← Closing comments From Host Kevin Spafford.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/31/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Later today the USDA releases its prospective planting report. For the first time in years, soybeans are going to beat out corn. There are expected to be about 2.3 million more bean acres due to recent price drops in corn. Also, some are planting more beans because it will help in pest resistance from corn. A normal to earlier start to growing means it favors corn.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1/1/14 has

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00-9:00 AM

7-8:30 AM

Top Headline News & weather

- A Look Ahead for Economy <sup>in</sup> 2014 with Jim Cramer of CNBC and Money.

- A Look Ahead to Politics with Chuck Todd, NBC Political Director.

- A Look Ahead to Olympics.

- Look Ahead to Pop Culture. Ahead to TV Film & more.

- A Story About Bill McManis who has resigned today Host / Matt Lauer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 1/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of winter storm weather, and storm on way to north east.
- update on trapped Research ship in Ant Arctic - Passengers ~~Plan of~~
- Report on Health care law which takes effect today.
- Top headline news & weather -
- Day two off legal marijuana sales in Colorado.
- Story about fugitive who ~~was~~ faked his own death. <sup>Banker</sup> was arrested in Georgia.
- Report about olympics ~~so~~ anti-gay laws in Russia. Interview with Olympic skater Brita Boitard.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 1/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on winter storm, ~~bad~~ weather in ~~NATION~~ NORTH EAST. PARTS OF NATION.

~~Report~~ pp Headline news & weather.

- A discussion on Economy <sup>markets.</sup> w/ The CNBC mad money host Jim Cramer.

- Story of fugitive banker who ~~was declared dead.~~ Faked his own death.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

A surge of deadly cold weather has descended upon the central & eastern United States, putting millions of lives in danger. Liz Cheney drops out of the Senate race in Wyoming. She says she is dropping out due to family health issues. The campaign she had was a threat to the incumbent Republican Senator who would have run against her.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Lindsey ~~who~~ <sup>was</sup> not complete ~~ing~~ <sup>ing</sup> for dynam. cs. ~~to~~ <sup>to</sup> Su. Soc. H.

- Update on ~~an~~ <sup>was</sup> ~~computer~~ <sup>for</sup> ~~country~~
- Top ~~Headline~~ <sup>Headline</sup> News & Weather.
- Report of A' ~~ed~~ <sup>ed</sup> Four-Decade FBI mystery Solved. Burglars From 1971 Speak out.
- ~~Wigella~~ <sup>Wigella</sup> Assistance - ~~Spent's~~ <sup>Spent's</sup> out for First Interview. After High Profile Trial for London.
- ~~N~~ <sup>N</sup> Rossen Reports segment A Report <sup>tips</sup> on How to Survive From Falling into Ice.
- Tiger ~~mans~~ <sup>mans</sup> = New Controversial - Back.
- About ~~cultural~~ <sup>cultural</sup> Diversity.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 1/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on cold winter in parts of country  
- Report About controversial Book By former Defense

Sec. Robert Gates. which slams Pres. Obama. & Vice Biden. And some other people.

- Story of death of ski-er from an avalanche. In Colorado

Top Headline news & weather

- A Federal Crack Down on some weight loss products

- A Story/Report on US Ski Team for contribution to Sochi. Special, segment.

- Report <sup>story</sup> About A velvetta Shortage

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About Gov CHRISTIE Bridge Security ~~Centricity~~
- Report About Redman & Other Top Headline News & Weather.
- Report / Story About Crisis In Central Africa.
- Story About ~~Gabb~~ <sup>Former Rep.</sup> ~~Sen.~~ <sup>Gabby</sup> Gabriel Gifford. who with ~~the~~ Sky J-reds on <sup>Thurs.</sup> Anniversary of 9/11. She was shot at Shopping Mall.
- Interview America Olympic S.F. Ev. Bebe Miller. In "Cant Down To Sochi."



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 1/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- More on ~~Christi~~ <sup>Gov</sup> Chris Christie <sup>Bridgete</sup> ~~Sundel~~  
In New Jersey. / Meet The Press Host David Gregory.  
Talks About IT.

- Report of Chemical Spill in West Virginia affecting drinking water.

- Top Headline News & weather.

- Preview of Golden Globes

- A Report ~~UP~~ <sup>AT</sup> Shootpage of MARIJUANA in Colorado.

- Interview A former CIA Lawyer who wrote a book about ~~mom~~ <sup>Acute</sup> Jack about his time in CIA.

- Interview <sup>Acute</sup> Bradley Cooper

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

A passenger plane landed at the wrong airport on a runway that was much shorter than the normal sized runway it usually lands at. Many believe the plane could have ended up in the runway if it had landed as it usually does on that size of runway. New Jersey Governor is under fire over a Washington Bridge traffic scandal where his top aides created a traffic jam purposely.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Report of Asst. Sec. Chris Christie's ~~separation~~ controversy of a TV AD / And discussion about his State of State Address with Pal. Gov. Chuck Todd

- A Report on Dennis Shuford over a texting. In Tampa Florida, Theater.
- update on Airline that landed at wrong Airport.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A Report about crime on cruise ships.
- update on Madeleine McCann case. Kidnapping case - from 7 years ago.
- In court down to Sochi. Olympic special. Loch/Interview Skater - BRACIE GOLD

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 1/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- ~~update shoot shooting in New Mexico~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM
- update on Chris Christie Bridge scandal
- Top Headline NEWS + weather - because he
- update on shooting of a man who was texting  
AT A Florida Movie Theatre.
- Report on Heat At Australian Tennis Open.
- update on Rumor of New Affairs on French President  
and his Affairs.
- Report on the Justin Bieber, & EYB Throwing Incident  
with Neighbor.
- ~~On-line TASTE Test In Rosen Investigative Reports~~  
segment
- ~~Bring in All Special segment with Maria Shriver~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About Cheating Scandal - ~~The~~ Air Force.  
- ~~A spot update on Oscar nominees.~~

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Story About Olympian who give up 5 yr sushi

Spot for twin sisters Interview sisters

for contribution to sushi Olympic segment.

→ Look at one of best places to work.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 1/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on wild fires in Cal. for N.A.

- Report + About Pres. Obama and NSA changes.  
Interview Gen. Michael Hayden. Former NSA Director on new spying restrictions

- Top headline news & weather

- Story about disappearance of Wall Street Journal Reporter.

- second look at nat. weather

- New information on Target data hacking/breach  
for Rosen report segment.

- Story about dogs <sup>used</sup> for ARSON investigation.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

A video has surfaced of a terror group who claims responsibility for the recent suicide bombings in Russia. They also say that they will bring a "surprise" to the SOCHI Olympic games, and they have a "present" for tourists. They are taking supposed revenge for the deaths of muslims around the world, but also is directed at Russia & Vladimir Putin.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/21/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on winter weather/snow in north east part of nation -

- Report about terrorist may target olympics in sochi

- Top Headline news & weather -

- BARBARA Bush opens up on Friendship of Her Husband George H. Bush & Bill Clinton -

- Author of "Three cups of tea" by Grey Mclterson -

And Scandal that Happen Speaks to Tom Buckner -

for a one on one interview -



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Reports on <sup>Snow</sup> snow / cold weather for parts of North Eastern parts of nation.
- Snow <sup>snow</sup> makes ~~air travel~~ mess of air travel.
- Report on new terrorist threats to Olympic Games in Sochi, Russia
- Top Headline News & weather
- Former VA Gov & wife indicted on charges of accepting gifts from donors.
- Look at ~~about~~ documentary of Mitt Romney - and <sup>interview</sup> the Director / Film maker.
- A investigative / Reserach report about 911. the trailers. on automobiles.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed Thurs

DATE: 1/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~Report on~~ THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM  
Tension's - over security of Olympic games.  
In Sach: ~~AA~~ Growing safety concerns.

- Top Headline News. & weather.  
- A High profile computer Hacker has been busted.

- ~~movie~~ Theater worker speaks out about texting  
~~dispute~~ ~~that~~ ~~called~~ ~~husband~~.

- update on ~~Sherman~~ ~~Williams~~ Post-Game <sup>fact ball</sup> rant.

- ~~Interview~~ <sup>story</sup> young woman in park ~~safety~~ accident  
that was caught on tape.

In Rossen reports a warning to parent about  
dangerous drinking teenagers are making to get a H.F.  
called "Sizz UP"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 1/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~THE TODAY SHOW~~ <sup>Terrace</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- New Threat on Olympic on  
Interview: Former Gov Pres Candidate Mitt Romney  
on Sochi Security Threats

- update on Highway pile up caused by winter weather  
in Indiana & report of winter weather.

Top Headline News & weather

- update on arrest of singer Justin Bieber in Miami

- one-on-one interview with former Gov. &  
Pres. Candidate Mitt Romney on documentary of  
his Campaigns & Christie scandals.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 1/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

More cold for much of the Eastern & central/south  
~~of~~ United States. It's been called the  
coldest month of the Century. Heavy gusts  
leaving visibility near 0, icy roads, propane shortages,  
and school closures are making this cold  
weather intrusive into the personal & private  
lives of the citizens. Meanwhile, California's drought  
continues but rain may be on the horizon by  
Wednesday.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 1/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Intense cold weather that has plagued the northern central & Eastern United States for the past week is creeping southward to places like North Carolina which is not used to getting snow. This has been called a "once in a generation" storm. Meanwhile, in the midwest, many states are seeing subzero temperatures leading to higher heating bills, closed schools from Minnesota to Pennsylvania, including University of Michigan.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 1/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of snow storm hits South.
- State of Union Address - Interview Vice Pres. Joe Biden on State of Union Address & 2014 Agenda.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Bullied NFL Player Tomahawk Martin Speaks out.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 1/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- South struggle to recover from winter storms clean-up + blame game started.

Interview Kasim Reid, Mayor of Atlanta.

Top Headline news + weather.

- Congress man Apologizes to Reporter for Threatening.

to Throw Him off balcony.

- Justin Bieber update.

- Report <sup>Excused</sup> on conduct of Retrial of Amanda Knox

- Story about Bee Gees + Interview <sup>BAVING</sup> ~~Box~~ GIBB.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 1/31/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report + update on ~~Knox~~ ~~total~~ ~~verdict~~ OR ~~rescue~~ in Italy.

Interview Knox's former Boy Friend Lawyer.

- Top Headline News + weather.

- ~~Anti~~ Report/Story on <sup>Pres.</sup> Putin & His Olympic Games. In ~~can + down~~ ~~to~~ ~~obstacles~~ ~~soclt.~~ special segment.

- Interview Kristen Bell & Dax Shepard on their boycott of magazines that publish pictures of

celeb. children. ~~are~~ / Celebs vs. Paparazzi.

Discussion About Super bowl Commercial.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

The Seattle Seahawks beat the Denver Broncos last night in Superbowl 48, bringing the first Superbowl victory to Seattle in franchise history. With the Olympics just days away, some Olympic hotels are still unprepared, dusty, and one even had a stray dog living inside. Matt Lauer reports from Sochi, Russia. Schools are canceled all around NYC due to snow.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of New storm heading East.
- update on death of Philip Seymour Hoffman.
- Top Headline News & weather
- update on Olympics.
- Report on ~~the~~ allegation for Andy Allen's step daughter.
- Interview with Andy Allen's Lawyer.
- Interview with Mark Zuckerberg CEO & Founder of Facebook which ~~has~~ celebrates 10 years.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 2/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Shaw~~ ~~Shaw~~ white. to be sitting out of Slope ~~Free~~ style. competition AFTER ~~most~~ Friday.
- Report on winter / snow storm weather.
- Four Drug ~~dealer~~ suspects arrested may be connected to ALVIN SYMONE - HOFFMAN, DEATH.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report CVS stores will stop selling tobacco products
- Story about ~~the~~ Justin Bieber, and incident ~~rose~~ ~~report~~ private jet, in Rose Report segment.
- Story about a castaway. Lost at sea for about 14 months.
- Interview American Olympic ~~81~~ women SKIBER, JULIE MACUSA.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 2/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- olympics begin, & new favor within US.
- Interview Bob Costas
- Report on winter weather for nation
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Interview Todd Ludwig olympian who will be USA. Flag Bearer for opening ceremonies.
- Story about man on run for 37 years. From Michigan, prison, caught in San Diego CA.
- Interview David Beckham.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 2/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on winter olympics for Sochi-Russia.
- Pres. Obama SENDS A TAPE MESSAGE on Today Show to olympians.
- Preview of opening ceremony
- Top headline news & weather
- Report About Jay Leno's - Emotional Goodbye From The Tonight Show - LAST NIGHT.
- Story About The Creator of The ~~Olympic~~ Olympic opening Ceremonies.
- Interview couple of ~~American~~ Athletes. / women snowboarders.
- A ~~Rosenthal~~ Rossen Report About Valentine Flowers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

The Medal Count puts the USA, Netherlands, & Russia tied for 2nd with 5 medals while Norway leads with 7. Sooye Kotsenburg was the first American to win a gold medal on Russian soil for any olympics which he won in the first ever Olympic snowboard slopestyle event. His female counterpart also won the first female gold medal for the women in the slopestyle. U.S. figure skating team won bronze in the team event.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~Ch. 3~~ THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Actress Shirley Temple PASSED AWAY.

~~- winter storm heading to update to the united states~~

~~- olympics: update news - Reports~~

TOP headline News & weather.

- Report on HALF PIPE.

- Interview Julia MARCUSO olympian <sup>SK. PV</sup> & Bronze <sup>medal</sup> winner.  
to her event.

- Interview. Shaun white - Olympian snowboarder.

- Interview Ted Ligety US olympian SK. Bred.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 2/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Olympics section w/ <sup>Stevan</sup> ~~winter~~
- update report, on Olympics in Sochi
- Top Headline News & weather
- Interview Simon White. snowboardist, Olympian
- Interview ~~Eric~~ Brian Hamel. <sup>hockey</sup> ~~hockey~~ <sup>And</sup> ~~And~~ <sup>Bucuze.</sup> ~~And~~
- ~~Interview~~ <sup>meadist</sup> for Luke
- Interview couple of US Olympian Hockey Team members
- Preview on Pairs Skating, Figure Skating competition.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 2/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on water storm <sup>slurming</sup> Eastern Coast. And history of Atlantic States.
- Olympic news/Reports/Sports is. Interview in
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report of Accident at Olympic worker Hit by ~~Bob~~ Bob sled track.
- Preview of men's Figure Skating competition.
- Interview Olympic <sup>American</sup> Skater Ted Lylety.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 2/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on winter weather to ~~states~~ <sup>East</sup>
- day piece news / stories / interview <sup>Bus</sup>
- Top headline news & weather
- Preview / Discussion on mens ice <sup>figure</sup> skating with Scott Hamilton.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Mon

DATE: 2/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~SUNDAY TODAY~~ Mon-Fri Today 7:00-8:00 AM  
7-11 AM

USA Hockey team narrowly best Russia in an intense shootout in overtime. A copilot hijacked a passenger plane on Ethiopian Airlines. The co-pilot was apparently scared for his life, he diverted the plane to Geneva and demanded asylum - to not be given over to the Ethiopian government. Merrill Davis & Charlie White scored the highest points ever recorded in the short-dance competition & look for gold tonight.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~weather~~ <sup>update</sup> weather update.
- A Report ~~about~~ <sup>of</sup> severe TURBulence on Delta Airline.
- Olympic Action/News
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Interview w/ the Skye Dancing team Davis & White.
- Jimmy Fallon - Debate New tonight Show from New York City.
- Interview <sup>Olympian</sup> Bob Sled Team, who won bronze.
- Nancy & Tonya. 20 years later.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 2/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

↳ Report of protests & riots in Ukraine. 25 dead. 240 injured.

- Olympic games news/updates / interviews.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Lady's Skate to 9 Pre-Rec.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update of video/clashes for UKRAINE.
- Olympic News / update
- Top Headline news & weather
- Discussion on Ladies Figure SKATING.
- Interview, Olympian <sup>Gold</sup> medal winner Ted Ligety.
- Interview <sup>winner</sup> among from Bob sled Team.
- Story / Interview women's Hockey Team.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 2/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

An arrest warrant has been issued for the Ukraine President and its parliament has appointed its speaker as the interim president. Meanwhile, nearly 600 civilians who were protesting are dead at the hands of the Ukraine military or police. Security cameras show the president fleeing the country with his belongings. The polar vortex is coming back to hit the United States again.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 2/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Bitter cold / Polio virus Returns to mid ~~East~~ West / ~~Mid~~ Eastern parts of East.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report of mystery illness / virus strikes 25 kids in California.
- Medical news.
- Remembering Actor / Director / writer Harold Ramis.
- Interview Provo Mayor Rob Ford.
- Interview Actress ANGELINA JOLIE and new movie project.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 2/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~ARIZONA~~ <sup>controversial</sup> LEGISLATION / Bill for ARIZONA.
- Report on West Coast Storms & ART. C BLAST / ~~cast~~ weather - for EAST.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Story about how winter weather is causing pot hole problems.
- update on Kerry Kennedy dropped driving permit.
- A <sup>rosien</sup> undercover report about adults buying "teens" booze.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 2/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on weather, cold weather in Mid West / EAST → Rain in CALIFORNIA.

- controversial - Bill in ARIZONA was vetoed.

- Update on Situation in UKRAINE.

- Top Headline news & weather

- A Report <sup>on changes in</sup> ~~nutritional~~ <sup>nutritional</sup> labels on Foods

- Report about <sup>controversy</sup> ~~A new AA~~ or A new ~~AA~~ <sup>AA</sup> killer.

- Update on Kerry Kennedy Drug Driving case.

- Game show host of Dating game Jim Lange passed away.

- Report about Bible Tales on movie screens.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     2/28/14    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>Heavy</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Rain in CAL. for WA. causing Flood mudslides.

- update on cold weather. Arctic weather to East & mid west.

update on ~~the situation~~ <sup>situation</sup> in ~~the~~ UKRAINE.

- President Obama launches "My Brothers Keeper" program AND other Top Headline News & weather

update on ~~Drugs~~ <sup>Drugs</sup> Driving case of Kerry Kennedy.

Interview/~~Report~~ <sup>Story</sup> of First Lady's "Let's move campaign/mission..."

- Latest on Trial of Olympic Runner Oscar.

Pistorius of South Africa Accused of killing girlfriend NOT AN Accident.

- ~~Preview~~ <sup>Preview</sup> of OSCARS:

- Rossen Reports/About The Before & After photos of weight loss products.

-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

The Oscars were last night. Host Ellen DeGeneres made history convincing many stars that were in the audience to participate in a selfie shot to try and break the record on twitter to be the most re-tweeted picture in history. They did it. Meanwhile, there is still intense tension in Ukraine with Russian forces taking over the city of Kiev.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on UKRAINE crisis.
- update on OSCAR PISTORIUS. TRAIL. and other.
- Full Headline News / weather.
- MIDTERM campaign <sup>Electoral</sup> season officially KICKS OFF.
- update on OSCAR PISTORIUS. "Bride Renée" trial. Interview mother of victim.
- Florida woman sues over use of police body camera photos.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 3/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on UKRAINE SITUATION / Crisis.
- Report of Deadly Neighborhood Explosions in New Jersey
- Top Headline News + weather
- Story Report About Teen Suing Parents in New Jersey Court.
- update on <sup>Olympic Runner</sup> Oscar PISTORRUIS. <sup>murder</sup> Trial of
- ~~Story~~ <sup>update</sup> About A SUV + Bikers Highway Showdown on New York Highway, ~~where~~ <sup>one of</sup> Bikers Paralyzed.
- Interview The <sup>paralyzed</sup> ~~man~~ man. who gives his side of story of what happened that day.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 3/6/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~update~~ update on UKRAINE situation
- Report of Emergency Landing of ~~the~~ AN A.K. L-101 Flight.
- ~~Top~~ Top Headline news & weather (with the kids)
- ~~update~~ update on mother who drove minivan with her OC case in Florida.
- Latest on "Blade Runner" Oscar ~~Best~~ <sup>murder</sup> ~~Best~~ <sup>Tribe</sup>
- Report / Study about trash on Mt. Everest.
- Report about Guacamole / Avocado crop.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/10/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

The Malaysian Airlines flight 370 is still missing after vanishing 3 days ago as it was on its way to Beijing meanwhile, a coalition of multiple nations resources are out work looking for the plane. There is no S.O.S. signal, no transmitter, nothing. Radar shows it is possible the plane tried to turn around. No terrorists have claimed to hijack the plane.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on missing Malaysia Airlines Flight 370

- Top Headline News & Weather

- Story / ~~Report~~ Report About ~~Syria~~ ~~war~~ children of war in Syria

- Update on Oscar "Blade Runner" Picturing Murder Trial in South Africa

- Interview / story of Journalist Miles O'Brien who had his arm amputated after minor accident

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 3/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on missing Malaysia Airlines Flight 370  
- Report/Update about ~~Source~~ CIA source claim by CIA saying on congress.

- Report about criminal Probe of Gov. & other  
Top Headline News & weather.

- Special Live Documentary of children of war torn Syria. "The youngest victims"

- Update on Oscar "Blade Runner" ~~festivals~~ <sup>Pistorius murder trial</sup> trial.

- Interview Dottie Sandusky wife of convicted husband of child <sup>Sexual</sup> Abuse & former Penn State Assistant Coach Jerry Sandusky.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 3/13/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Deadly Accident~~ ~~for Austin Texas~~ ~~at~~ ~~Fest. VA.~~ ~~SWSU~~  
2 people died.

- update on missing MALAYSIAN FLIGHT 370
- Gas EXPLOSION in New York City.
- Report on winter weather / storms.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- update on murder trial of OSCAR BLADE RIVER PISTOLS
- A controversy about guns on college campuses. from fear.
- Report / study about the first year of Pope FRANCIS, and how he changed by the church.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>air time flight</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on missing Malaysia <sup>FLY 370</sup>  
- PASSENGERS PLUCK PLANE AFTER PLANE BLINDS TIRE ON TAKE OFF & ABORTS TAKE OFF FOR PHILADELPHIA

- update on UKRAINE crisis/situation & other  
Top Headline News & Weather

- GM Recall - Controversy

- update on Oscar "Blade Runner" Pistorius murder TRIAL/case.

- In Hacking Trial. In England Edward Snowden Princess Diana. Linked. Info to Tabloid.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Los Angeles was jolted by a large earthquake only 40 minutes ago. The earthquake measured a 4.4 on the scale. Meanwhile, Malaysian Airlines has confirmed that the last message relayed to the airline before the missing flight 370 changed course, was likely given by the copilot. He said that famous, "good night" after the tracking devices were turned off. Some countries are backing out of the search due to lack of resources.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 3/18/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~MALAYSIAN~~ MALAYSIAN FL-945 370.
- update on Crisis in Ukraine.
- Top Headline News & weather -
- Story about Mega million lottery.
- Report on Luren Scott suicide she was Passion Designer Former Model & Girl Friend to Kelly Starvo Mich Judge
- update on Oscar "Blade Runner" ~~Postcard~~ <sup>Pistorius</sup> Trimb.
- Investigative Report on <sup>CSST</sup> Gas Pipings Found in newer Homes. May Cause.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 3/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on MALAYSIAN FLIGHT 370
- A settlement Between Toyota car ~~maker~~ company & US Justice Dept.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- update on death of Fashion Designer Luren Satt
- Long Time Boy Friend Mick Jagger opens up on love.
- update on murder trial of OSCAR "BLADE Runner" PISTORIUS
- Question To Experts on Malaysian FLIGHT 370 from Airwacs.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 3/20/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- possible Debris of MALAYSIA FLIGHT 370 may have been spotted off AUSTRALIA.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Update on missing girl MADEIRA McCANN from Portugal. Resort 7 years ago.

- story about March madness brackets, & effect on business, workers/companies.

-

-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     3/21/14    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on MALAYSIA FLIGHT 370
- Top Headline News & Weather
- Report about First Lady <sup>Michelle</sup> Obamas trip to China
- Story on Fallout after teen sneaks to top of world Trade Building - A security breach
- update on Oscar "Blade Runner" Pistorius <sup>murder</sup> & Trial.
- City of Venice to vote on Seceding from Italy

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 3/24/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

The Prime Minister of Malaysia has announced that flight 370 is now assumed beyond a doubt that flight 370 has been lost at sea in the Southern Indian Ocean with no survivors. This is from Chinese aircraft taking images of a possible debris field and Australian aircraft spotting more debris. They don't know for sure if it is flight 370, but the evidence is mounting.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 3/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on mudslides in Washington State.
- update on ~~FLIGHT MALAYSIA~~ FLIGHT 370
- Report on Spring / snow in Boston part
- update on Pres Obama's trip to 6-8 now 6-7.  
group kids Russia out of 68.
- Top Headline News & Weather
- Update on OSCAR "Blade Runner" Ristorigs. TribL
- Second look at weather
- Report about the price of food going up.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 3/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Malaysia's flight 370.
- update on mudslide in Washington state.
- Report on Pres. Obama's G-7 meeting in Brussels.
- AND Report of another general of Secret Service's Secret Service Agents scandal.
- Report of winter weather in North West, & Frost.
- Top Headline News & events.
- Dramatic Rescue captured on tape. - construction worker rescued from burning apartment in Texas.
- A story/Review of story about Prince Harry's Trek across South Pole with ~~wounded~~ wounded vets.
- A look at a Disaster training center in Georgia.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thursday

DATE: 3/27/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- President Obama meets Pope Francis AT VATICAN.
- ~~City~~ update on Malaysia Flight 370.
- update on mudsl. De/After math for Washington STATE.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- philly's 76ers FACE worst losing streak in NBA History
- update on Trial of Oscar "Blade Runner" Pistorius.
- Story About Rescue of ~~worker~~ <sup>worker</sup> ~~worker~~ <sup>From</sup> ~~building~~ <sup>burning</sup> ~~worker~~ <sup>building</sup>. Interviewing worker and Fire Fighters who Rescued. Him.

*[Handwritten signature]*  
55

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 3/28/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on search of Malaysian Flight 370
- update on mudslide in Washington state.
- Report on tornadoes ~~seen~~ swept thru Missouri.
- Gov. Christie of New Jersey is cleared in Bridge scandal according to "Controversial" Report.
- Report on Pres. Trip over seas & other Top Headline news & weather.
- Report on surge of Antisemitism numbers and discussion about it with medical correspondent DR. NANCY SNYDERMAN.
- update on officer "Blade Runner" Pistorius, murderer to go.
- story from weather lords of a replica of Noah's Ark - man build own version of boat.
- Report about a shortage of limes due to drought in Guatemala.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 1/3/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

A KILLING IN COTTONWOOD,

STORY FROM COTTONWOOD, CA,

PERSON KILLED, FAMILY MEMBER BLAMED

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7-9 pm

7:00-8:00 PM

TEENS WHO ARE BULLIED GET PLASTIC SURGERY TO AVOID BULLYING

DATELINE INVESTIGATE CAUSES OF ASTHMA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ SAT

DATE: 1/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

"DEADLY INTENT" MURDER IN SAN DIEGO



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 1/17/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Widower remarries after his life  
burns away in a fire. After another  
tragic accident where his stepson was  
crushed by a truck, new wife leaves  
him. Eventually he's faulted with  
murder.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

MOTHER AND CHILDREN IN CAR ACCIDENT  
HANGING OVER A BRIDGE.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

REPEAT OF REPORTER TAKEN HOSTAGE IN  
SOMALIA. MOTHER NEGOTIATES FOR RETURN.





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ SAT.

DATE: 3/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

young college student convicted and sent to jail. Stopped in jail for almost 10 years. Finally released



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY Friday

DATE: 3/7/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Neese or Nothing: Young Virginia teenager played the wrong game of truth or dare, Teen done in by her best-friends in a Shakespeare-meets-~~SAW~~<sup>SAW</sup> plot that unraveled because of social media trails

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Saturday

2hes

DATE: 3/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

IN THE SIERRA'S IN CALIFORNIA, PEOPLE  
INVADDE A CABIN WITH A FAMILY, TERRORIZING  
THEM-



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY. Fri.

DATE: 3/14/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

7:00-8:00 PM

D), mother, cancer victim committed suicide, cops  
~~report~~ suspect husband who found her, but  
DATELINE has interview footage with him  
it can't be him.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Sat

DATE: 3/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

TOXIC POISONING OF A 30 YEAR OLD GUY.  
POISONED WITH ANTI-FREEZE







KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

zhcs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ SAT

DATE: 3/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-10pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"REVERSAL OF FORTUNE"

STORY OF THE STAIRCASE MURDER

Multiple horizontal lines for program listing.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 1/4/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on cold/winter weather. In North East / Midwest
- Report on wide spread cases of Flu.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- update on the trapped ship & passengers in ANTARCTICA.
- A date line story about links between adenity & ASTHMA.
- story ~~about~~ about blind artist who paints ~~by~~ memory.
- Report/story of young girl who fell in well. A well.
- Enter v. R. AERON JAMES ELBA who plays ~~mean~~ MAD/DOCTOR.
- story from ARIZONA OF A Senior citizen cheerleading squad.
- story-update on brain-dead girl from OAKLAND CALIFORNIA.
- Report about Chechovs. cerebral to lose genetically mod. Field to cure AIDS.
- NFL avoids <sup>to</sup> blackout BECAUSE OF A old rule. & military families get tickets.
- Look at unique photos. of woman dragging myas.

Heads Inter v. a couple.

- Entertainment / Hollywood Headline news
- A Report about specialized / Boutique <sup>Exercise</sup> classes. without gym membership.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hrs

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 1/11/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6-730 AM 6:00-8:00 AM

- Update Report on Target Security Breach. And Another Retail Store HAS BEEN COMPROMISED.
- Former Foreign Prime Minister, ARTUR SHAWAR HAS PASSED AWAY AND LUCKY BACK AT HIS LIFE.
- Update on contaminated spilled water in west virginia.
- Update on Bridge Scandal for New Jersey. Involving New Jersey Gov. Chris Christie.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Story about President's Helicopter Marine One.
- Report Australian Athletes BANNED from Twitter during Olympic Games.
- Story about a Texas Safari Club Auctioning off a Permit to Hunt a Kill Endangered Black Rhino...
- Second look at weather.
- Update on Actor Bryan Cranston - Golden Globe nominee.
- Hollywood Headline News Entertainment News Report.
- Update Report of Top Headline News & Weather.
- Update on Chris Christie's Bridge Scandal.
- Report on Virgin Galactic Space Craft. make test. test.
- Best Flight maxing chosen to launch passengers into space.
- Story/Report of a young man from South Korea who was a student at a New York College & a R&B Star Singer for South Korea.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/25/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Report on CBS winter weather for parts of nation

- Report on Wall Street / Economy / Security
- Report on Olympics + Safety + Concerns. In Sochi. + Discussion. About Security
- Report on Edward Snowden. + A Plot Death
- Top Headline News + Weather.
- Story About A Soldier. Who writes/Blogs About Spots. In A War Zone. In Mid East. During His Spare Time.
- A Story About A Program That Teaches Whoooping Cranes To Fly South.
- Story About A Sperm Donor <sup>from Kansas who</sup> ~~who~~ is forced to pay child support
- Update on Former Virginia Gov. under Investigation for Trading Bikes.
- A Report/Discussion About Women Health <sup>Heart</sup> <sup>Heart</sup> <sup>Life</sup> <sup>Style</sup> <sup>in</sup> <sup>Reedy's</sup> <sup>Health</sup>
- ~~Story About Texas Judge~~ <sup>who</sup> ~~orders~~ ~~fragment~~ ~~fragment~~ ~~woman~~ ~~off~~ ~~support~~ ~~life~~ ~~support~~ ~~center~~
- A Report About Nutrition Cable Make over.
- Report/Update on Justin Bieber.
- Report of Maverick ~~comp~~ <sup>Competition</sup> Surfing Competition In California.
- Hollywood/Entertainment News.
- Look at A Huge Arts + Crafts Fair ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~show~~ <sup>show</sup> In California.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hrs

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 2/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

UPDATES SATURDAY TODAY 6:00-7:30 AM  
~~Report~~ Report About Chris Christie, & The Bridge.  
~~Scandal - Closure - Scandal~~

- Report About security for Super bowl.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report on ~~the~~ Hundreds picked on couple ~~setback~~ of cruise ships.
- ~~Interview~~ Report/story About parent ~~learn~~ AS about letting children play Foot Ball.
- Story About Deer Bow High School, for Washington DC
- Face Book Turn 10 year old.
- ~~star~~ woman claims Five Fighters Don't Hell Dying. Further.
- Man street make over Special Services. Turning Around, culture of small-business, look at some Super bowl commercials
- Story Interview 'The Real Life Jerry MAGuire.
- Story on Russian Security for Sochi for olympics.
- UPDATE on Retrial/Verdict of ~~an~~ American ~~boy~~ friend of murder of British ~~mate~~ partner.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

the

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 2/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- Olympic update news ~~from~~ <sup>from</sup> ~~interviews~~ <sup>interviews</sup>
- ~~Report on olympics~~ <sup>SATURDAY TODAY</sup> ~~6:00-8:00 AM~~ <sup>6-7 AM</sup> ~~opening ceremonies~~ <sup>Review of opening ceremonies</sup>
- Top Hard Line News & weather.
- Sports Illustrated. Russian model leads Russian Team.  
to opening ceremonies. Interview with model.
- woody Allen Filcs. Back of letter of step daughters  
SEXUAL ABUSE ALLEGATIONS. <sup>gas station,</sup>
- Missing baby found in Iowa. By RUC, Office:  
interview <sup>AN AMERICAN</sup> olympic snow boarder
- Interview <sup>olympic</sup> Team USAS, women's. Ice Hockey's coach.
- Interview w. Boggled Team.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 2/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

- ~~OL/m.p.c. update~~ ~~news update~~ ~~6:00 - 8:00 AM~~ ~~weather~~
- winter weather update for united states.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A Story/Report About Russian's Viking Rafts.
- Story/update on York. who Hurd. Antroversal. <sup>Transcript</sup> ~~etc~~  
Operation
- second look AT what, weather.
- Interview/Story About N.H.L. Russian Hockey Player.  
Playing Hockey for Russian Team.
- Highlights of FCC Skating ~~from~~ <sup>former olympian</sup> Scott Hamilton <sup>US</sup> <sup>correspondent</sup>
- Interview <sup>with</sup> American ~~Scott~~ <sup>Sasha</sup> Russian <sup>olympic</sup> <sup>volunteer</sup> who helps out athletes/visitors.
- our olympian updates news for FeruRS.
- Second look AT Top Headline news & weather
- Interview <sup>with</sup> olympian Noelle Pikus-Pace And Her Family <sup>us.</sup>
- Interview <sup>with</sup> Twin Sisters <sup>us.</sup> were one sister gave up her spot on <sup>biathlon</sup> <sup>steam</sup> to her sister.
- Story About JAMAICAN Bob Sled Team.
- look AT some <sup>local</sup> food.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

the

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 2/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

~~6:00-8:00 AM~~

- update on situation in <sup>6:00 AM</sup> UKRAINE.
- TOP Headline News & Weather.
- OLYMPIC news updates, Reports, Facts & News.
- Story of First Female To Play Football on All male Team.
- Story of Smothered Baby who was Helped By ~~Special~~ on Highway in Florida.
- Body Image. In "Love your SELF" Special Segment.
- A Look at Russian Hoats.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 3/1/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on cyclones wet / raining weather causing flood & mud slides.
- Report on UKRAINE Situation.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report about ~~new~~ document from Clinton White House years, which were released.
- 911 calls released from Gow Bridge T.R.U. in New Jersey.
- Report about Kerry Kennedy, court case, which she was acquitted.
- Story about under cover cop who infiltrate MAFIA for 6 years.
- ~~Report~~ <sup>Story</sup> about Sea World & M.C.B. about killed albatross.
- ~~The Boy which~~ <sup>The Rent</sup> ~~inspired~~ <sup>inspired</sup> movie "American Hustle".
- <sup>Ex</sup> football player Richie to cigarette ~~for~~ <sup>for</sup> rehab. Seeking treatment.
- Last minute warm weather getaway deals in today travel segment.
- 3 people rescued from avalanche that crushed their home in Montana.
- 87 year <sup>vocal</sup> ~~old~~ food critic review Ruby Tuesday, which goes viral.
- Report ~~was~~ about ~~about~~ Oscar winners before they were stars.
- Health / fitness challenge.
- Story about blackens ~~for~~ <sup>for</sup> DiTARAD.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 3/8/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report of missing ~~Malay~~ MALAYSIAN AIR LINE over south ~~SEA~~ SEA between ~~between Vietnam & China~~ Vietnam & China.
- Paralympics underway in Sochi Russia. while crisis in Ukraine comes over.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Sarah Palin set to speak at conservation conference. Held in Maryland.
- A discussion about the Act of Forgiveness. with Arch Bishop Desmond Tutu. & his daughter.
- Oscar "Blade Runner" Pistorius murder trial. In South Africa.
- ~~Author~~ Interview with authors of a <sup>controversial</sup> book that takes on cultures & success.
- Story of a soldier ~~survive~~ <sup>survived</sup> to 4 daughters.
- Story report of ~~stalling~~ <sup>stalling</sup> ~~between~~ <sup>between</sup> ~~countries~~ <sup>countries</sup> ~~complication~~ <sup>complication</sup> continuing. After they ran out of words from last ~~compit~~ <sup>compit</sup> ~~own~~ <sup>own</sup> last week.
- Hollywood Headline/Entertainment news.
- 30 Days to a better you special. series.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE:

3/15/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on ~~the~~ MALAYSIA FL-947 370  
Top Headline News & weather.
- Story About People Heading South to beat cold weather / snow, Florida tourism up.
- Story About Father who shot boy in Daughter's Room.
- Story / Interview Former Homeless couple who turned around & Help others who.
- Interview High School girl - track & field runner with MS.
- more on Malaysia on Flight 370.
- second look at top headline News.
- report of US takes on Russia for sled hockey AT PANDY JUMPERS
- report / story of group of girl Scouts in Texas who helped catch couple of shop lifters.
- Story About Pres. Obama and his mom Jenns Pasha Chocoe.
- company offering luxury trip around world for free as a job.
- Hollywood Headline / Entertainment news.
- A Report About <sup>March Being Best</sup> Best time to by televisions.
- and some other items for Best time today special segment.
- "30 days to Heal This year" Special Series, Sept.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 3/22/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on MALAYSIAN FLIGHT 370
- A Report on what on How the situation in UKRAINE Effect.
- The ~~US~~ <sup>US</sup> + First Ladies trip to China -
- Top Headline News & Weather
- Story About Teen who is Researching for new flu drugs.
- Story from Texas ~~of~~ <sup>OF</sup> parent of Quintuplets.
- Interview some Hollywood movie stars. Making their Debut in Broadway Play "OF Mice and Men."
- more on MALAYSIAN FLIGHT 370.
- Story/Report About a Chinese girl with RARE condition. Finally getting operation
- Report on march madness & BRACKET
- Report/Story About Teens gone wild & pictures on social media and future fallout
- story about movie "Divergent" Hyde.
- ~~Top~~ Hollywood Headline News

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 3/29/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

A 5.1 magnitude Earthquake hit Los Angeles last night - the second quake in 2 weeks. Though there was no major damage, there was some minor occurrences including a car overturning, wine bottles falling off shelves, and furniture falling. New debris possibly from the missing flight 370 was spotted, but still no solid evidence. The search area is the size of New Mexico.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Congress gets back to work on Monday & a Farm Bill could be introduced. As of January 1st, the new healthcare law has come into effect, which may or may not impact farmers. ND Train Derailment while delivering crude oil & causing a large explosion. Snow has plagued farms in the central northern US, leaving some harvests unharvested due to snow & values having trouble adjusting to the cold.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Due to the cold wave or "polar vortex" that swept across the country, cattle prices have risen in the short term. The diarrhoea virus that has plagued pig farmers has had an impact on the market. The grocery association has debated on the labelling of GMO's. Most people just want to know whether their groceries contain GMO's. The Association suggests a volunteer sign-up for labelling GMO's.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

As we heard info the 3rd week of January farmers & ranchers have yet to see even a framework for a new Farm Bill. Opponents of the Farm Bill say that since this weekend was a holiday, it would not aid the bill to have released the framework before the weekend because it would give opponents too much time to mount an opposition against it.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Cash cattle & Box beef prices soared & can have a lasting impact on beef prices throughout the country. One Senator says he has enough support in the senate that the potential new Farm Bill will be able to keep the dairy portion of the Farm Bill that is struggling to make its way through congress. Many wonder if this will prevent the bill from getting through after it was assumed to be dropped.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

2/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

A farm bill has finally passed the House of Representatives. It restores the livestock disaster program, increases subsidies for crop insurance, & laxes animal welfare requirements accross-states. It has been a challenging week after bitter cold, snow, & strong winds. Atlanta got paralyzed with 2 inches of snow. Drought accross California is exceptional.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

The weather may have been a drag this week. A new Farm Bill was signed into law on Friday. It tries food conservation & eliminates compensations. Some say the negative impacts are country of origin labeling, which is why some were against the law. "Immigration reform" is being stalled because Republicans say that Obama cannot be trusted to implement the laws legally.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Sun

DATE: 2/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~AG DAY~~ U.S. Farm Report      ~~MONDAY THRU FRIDAY~~ Sunday      ~~5:30-6:00 AM~~ 5-6 AM

Due to lower bean & corn prices, net farm income has dropped overall. Still, this income is higher than a 10-year average. Northern California has been getting some good rain but it's not enough to combat the major drought that was caused all of California for the winter season. Meanwhile, there has been intense cold & snow across the Midwest & Northeast.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/23/14

7-8 AM

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 7-8A

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

~~5:00-6:00 A.M.~~

The USDA projects planted corn acres to come in with a -3.5% decrease while rice acres to jump up 16.5% from last year. The corn price is expected to fall, along with feed costs. Small businesses could get more opportunities due to an international trade agreement and an executive order issued by President Obama to speed up the processes. Russia ok's US pork imports.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

This is a special edition of US Farm Report coming from Texas. Soybean farmers are all smiles - the soybean yield has hit an 8th month high. There is a backlog on railway transport from Canada, who looks to add more railcars to transport grain. Japan wants to have exemptions to tariffs on imported wheat, but that would leave Japan out of the deal. D.C. got two inches of snow.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Farmers along the Missouri river are suing for lost crops due to major flooding in 2001. 5 states are suing California over their egg standards, saying they cannot impose their standards on other states. Tax season is upon us - there is currently a discrepancy over the adjusted gross income, even though the new farm Bill is supposed to address these issues.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Unfavorable week for Soybean Supplies.  
Corn exports are 25 million bushels better than previous reports, but soybeans are down 5 million bushels. The planting intention shows a decrease in corn planting and wheat planting but an increase in soybean planting.  
The U.S. could be on the verge of a new oil boom - we are poised to surpass the Saudi Arabians in oil production world-wide.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

More economists say farmers should get used to \$4 corn for the next decade. Net grain income is down from last year. Cattle on feed are down to 10.8 million but up in placement. 20% of Kansas is wheat crop is poor to very poor while 46% is for N. 52% of Texas winter wheat is 37% of Oklahoma is poor to very poor. U.S. growers are losing out to foreign farmers due to labor.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~  
5:00-6:00 A.M.

The market Hog Inventory is down 4% due to the Diarrhea virus. The PEDV report says that it impacted 60% of the nations herd, & 6% decrease in Hog inventory for the rest of the year (projected). Most farmers are getting used to the new Farm Bill. If trees bloom this year, it will be two weeks late. The drought map shows intensifying drought in Texas & California.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

1/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

A bitter blast of cold air has temperatures dropping by the hour across the central nation & Eastern United States. In Indianapolis, it is currently 30 degrees & expected to be under 0 degrees by tomorrow. In Green Bay, football fans in Minneapolis are trying to stay warm as the playoff game today is in 16° weather. School districts in Wisconsin have cancelled school due to the cold.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

In several parts of the east coast, many people are recovering from wild weather yesterday. Extreme flooding in New York, high damaging winds plugging the southern states, and icy rains created driving hazards. In Charleston, West Virginia and other cities around that county, people are without safe tap water. They are getting their water from water bottles & government imported clean water.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

1/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Another round of intense cold weather will hit the North Eastern area of the United States coming close to the Polar Vortex cold temperatures of a couple weeks ago. Boston will see even colder temperatures this week. LA area residents who were evacuated over the large wildfire have been given the OK to return to their homes. The fire is 61% contained.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/26/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Another case of a gunman opening fire in a crowded place. 3 are dead including the gunman after a gunman opened fire killing two Zumez employees just after 11am in the Mayland Mall only 25 miles from Washington D.C. Police also found two crude explosive devices that were not detonated. 5 people were also injured but not seriously. Olympic athletes are getting ready to go to Russia amid terror threats toward Russia by extremists.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Today is the first ever superbowl game in an outdoor cold-weather stadium. Groundhog phil has seen his shadow and predicts another 6 weeks of winter. New Jersey Governor Chris Christie is looking back after one of his top former aids says that he did know about the Washington Bridge closures before he said he did. Meanwhile, the Seahawks & the Broncos are getting ready to play the Superbowl.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

2/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

The first American to bring home the gold was in the slopestyle for men snowboarding event was 20-year old Sage Kotsenburg, and the gold for the women's slopestyle was also to an American, but that is a spoiler. So far, Norway is hot w/ 6 medals - 2 golds & America is in 2nd with 3 medals - 2 golds. Apparently, the gold medals are heavy.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

A man who shot & killed an African American teenager claimed self defense. An altercation between the two over loud music led to a dead, unarmed teen. Now, protests are about because the defendant will likely not get the death penalty but will probably get life in prison. The Olympics are ongoing, with the United States narrowly beating Russia in hockey yesterday.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Ukraine's leader calls for international help as Russian troops make their move to maintain Ukraine under Russian control. The Oscars are tonight and luckily the intense rain that has been plaguing the Southern California area has lifted for the most part. Russia has taken control of Ukraine, though pro-western demonstrators have had a bulldozer. There is a standoff between Russian troops and Ukrainian troops outside a Ukrainian military base.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

It has been more than 36 hours since the Malaysian Airlines plane disappeared in the waters south of Vietnam. New radar data shows that the plane may have tried to turn around. On the plane was an American IBM Executive from Texas, as well as two passengers who used two stolen passports. There may also be two more passengers who are "suspicious." Multiple nations are searching for the plane.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

The mystery of the missing Malaysian Airlines jet deepens as the search area spreads to cover both land & sea while more international help mounts to find the missing plane.

It is now 9 days since the plane disappeared. Authorities seized a flight simulator from the home of the main pilot of the plane. Many theories have been shot down.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

A deadly mudslide in Washington state left at least 3 dead & more writing to be rescued. A wave of mud, trees, & rocks 20 feet high devastated half a dozen homes. First responders could hear cries for help through the night. Mud is no longer sliding but water is rising now. Those who survive the mud will now need to survive the flood. Now new from satellite images could show evidence of debris from the missing Malaysia Airlines plane.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

The race against time is still on in the search for Flight 370 that possibly disappeared in the Indian Ocean. It may take years to find the plane, as this is by far the largest of the search, the black boxes may only ping for another week or so. The search area is about the size of New Mexico, and so far no evidence has been found.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/5/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Intense cold weather plagues the central & Eastern United States. President Obama comes back to a cold DC to try to encourage economic growth & address the new healthcare law that takes effect January 1st. He is planning on encouraging Republicans to extend the expired unemployment benefits that expired late December of last year. Obama will also encourage raising the minimum wage federally to \$10.10 an hour.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/12/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

There is a huge scandal going on in New Jersey, where governor Chris Christie's top aids - reportedly through leaked emails - had closed down lanes on a busy bridge last year just to spite the mayor of the city where the bridge existed - Pat Lee. Christie denies that he had any "knowledge or involvement" and is stunned by what has happened. He fired his Deputy chief of staff who was involved.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/19/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

President Obama recently gave a speech where he addressed his duties to the NSA spying controversy on data collected & stored by the U.S. Government. Much of this data is collected from millions of Americans, but many believe it is an infringement on their right to privacy. Obama says that the government will no longer store the data and leaves the rest up to Congress to make choices.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 1/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

The president will give his state of the Union address tomorrow. There is debate on whether his outline for the goals he wants to achieve for the upcoming year will hold any weight or if we will see another year of stalemate and inaction by Congress to achieve those goals. Rand Paul gives his opinions on the country and where Republicans & Democrats might be able to come together.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

2/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

New Jersey Governor and likely Presidential candidate for the Republican Party, Chris Christie, is still facing allegations over the Washington Bridge Scandal where his top aids intentionally closed multiple lanes of a bridge to create a major traffic jam as backlash to the city's bridge's Mayor for not supporting the Governor. Governor Christie denies he had any knowledge that these lanes were intentionally shut down.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

2/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

The Olympics are under way in Sochi, Russia. But concerns still remain over the safety of the Olympic games. A man attempted to hijack a plane & take it to Sochi was unsuccessful and detained afterward. Russia has anti-aircraft rockets surrounding the city. It is clear that Russia is trying to keep the games safe, but they may have been tapping into our diplomat's phones.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Intense winter weather has plagued much of the United States, and leads to the question on whether the impact that climate change is having on our country will create some urgency on climate change legislation to hopefully mitigate extreme weather effects. Bill Nye the science guy is a guest to talk about the science behind climate change.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 2/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Ukraine President is missing after the Ukrainian Parliament voted to oust the president after signing an agreement with the government. Ukrainians are rioting in the streets because they did not want Ukraine to align with Russia, rather they want to join with the European Union & peacefully protested until they were attacked by their own government, leading to the presidency.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/2/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Russia flexes its military might after sending in armed forces into the Ukraine - a move that President Obama has said would come with consequences for Russia. The city of Crimea has been silently taken over, and a standoff between Russian troops and Ukrainian Army has been going on at a military base near Crimea. President Obama is discussing the options the international community will take.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/9/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

More on the investigation into the missing plane that was on its way to China. Plus, the situation of the Russian occupation of Crimea in Ukraine. Also, the Pope Francis effect: what does the Pope see to the future of the Church? Rand Paul won a straw poll. Can he unite the party? Sarah Palin ironically gives her version of "Green eggs & ham."

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/16/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Thousands of Russian troops mass at the border of Crimea as they vote for whether or not they will join their neighboring country - Russia or stay with the newly reelected Ukraine. Meanwhile, the disappearance of flight 370 Malaysian Airlines jet carrying 220 passengers that disappeared 9 days ago is still a mystery. It appears that the tracking device was intentionally turned off & that foul play is to blame.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 3/23/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

In the search for the missing Malaysian Airlines flight 370, new French satellite images have spotted possible debris in the Southern Indian Ocean, near where an Australian satellite has been searching due to recent images recently. This is the start of the second week of the search for the airplane that mysteriously disappeared after changing course abruptly.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

3/30/14

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

In the last 24 hours, John Kerry forced his  
place around to meet with the Russian  
ambassador. Obama has talked with  
Russian President Vladimir Putin discussing  
the swelling forces on the border of  
Ukraine & Crimea. It is believed that Putin -  
who recently claimed Crimea as part of Russia -  
will stop his troop assimilation if the  
world could recognize Crimea as part of Russia.